

Slinfold Parish Council

Cherrytree Farm, Hayes Lane, West Sussex, RH13 0SQ Telephone 07894 858048 email: clerk@slinfold-pc.gov.uk

Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting on 7th November 2023

1. To Elect a Chair

Councillors RESOLVED to elect Councillor Sherwin-Smith as Chair.

2. To adopt a terms of reference

Councillors considered the draft terms and RESOLVED to adopt them.

3. Receive apologies for absence

Apologies: Councillor Nigel Smith which Councillors RESOLVED to accept.

In attendance: Councillors Leyland, Roberts, Slipper and Sherwin-Smith.

Also in attendance: Mike Simpson (Clerk).

4. Public Session (Members of the Public may speak for up to five minutes at the discretion of the Chair)

There were no members of the public present.

5. Declaration of Interests and notification of change to members' interests

There were none.

6. Minutes from the previous meeting held on 13th June 2023

Councillors **RESOLVED** to approve the minutes from the meeting on 13th June as a true and accurate record.

7. Budget 2024-25

To discuss a draft budget for 2024-25

Councillors discussed a draft budget (see appendices) on which there were a few items which required more consideration. Therefore, it was **AGREED** to carry out more research and present a revised draft at the next Council meeting.

8. To discuss a Christmas budget for 2023

Councillors **RESOLVED** to set a budget of £1,000 for Christmas events.

9. Staff working hours

To review the hours worked by the Council's staff

The Clerk informed Councillors that the Deputy Clerk had made contact on 3rd November to say she was going on sick leave. The Clerk advised that the process allowed three days of full pay which would then change to Statutory Sick Pay and would require the Deputy Clerk to provide a fit note from her GP after seven days. Councillors **AGREED** to increase the Clerk's working hours from 20 to 25 per week going forward. The Clerk also explained that new pay scales for 2023-2024 had been agreed which equated to a £1 per hour increase backdated to 1st April 2023. However, both the Clerk and the Deputy Clerk were also owed an historic increase from the previous year which would date back to when they started in

December 2022.

10. Grants

To discuss a grant paid to St Peter's Church
The Chair advised that this was not a grant as such but a historic donation to help with
maintenance of the graveyard. Councillors **AGREED** it should continue but needed reviewing
each year to ensure the amount was correct.



Slinfold Parish Council

Email: clerk@slinfold-pc.gov.uk

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE FINANCE AND ESTABLISHMENT COMMITTEE

These rules are supplemental to, and do not in any way override, the Parish Council's Standing Orders &/or Financial Regulations.

1. Membership and Meetings

- a) Membership of the committee will be as decided at the Annual Council Meeting in May each year, subject to the proviso that the chairman and vice-chairman of the Parish Council and chairmen of committees shall, in any event, be *ex officio* members.
- b) The committee shall be subject to a quorum of half of its members or three whichever is the greater.
- c) The committee shall meet 3 to 4 times a year.

2. Conduct of Meetings

- a) All meetings of the Finance Committee will be convened in accordance with the Parish Council's Standing Orders.
- b) Meetings will be minuted by the Clerk to the Council, another member of staff or a member of the committee.

3. Powers

The committee shall be empowered to make any financial decisions on behalf of the Parish Council subject to the following exceptions:

- (1) Determination of the Council's overall borrowing limit.
- (2) Determination of the Council's short-term borrowing limit.
- (3) Determination of the amount of interest payable by the Parish Council at rates variable by a lender or which are controlled by external factors.
- (4) Issue of a precept.
- (5) Final approval of the Council's overall budget and reserves policy.
- (6) Amendment of the Council's financial regulations or standing orders.
- (7) Any single item of expenditure (including aggregated stage payments) in excess of £7,500, any project budget in excess of £7,500, or any contract, order or agreement leading to such expenditure, unless

The first first of an experience of the property of the contract of the contract

- already provided for by way of an agreed maximum approved by Full Council, or an overall project-specific budget or earmarked reserve approved by Full Council.
- (8) Any expenditure which would result in the sum total of the Council's overall net expenditure budget and any additional expenditure approved by Full Council being exceeded by more than £10,000, or which would deplete uncommitted reserves to a level more than £5,000 below the level specified in the Council's reserves policy.
- (9) Any other restrictions or financial constraints imposed by Full Council.
- a. The committee shall be empowered to approve legal documents on behalf of the Parish Council subject to the proviso that the sale, disposal, acquisition or transfer of title of any land or buildings regardless of value, or any other assets valued in excess of £7,500, shall be authorised by Full Council.
- b. The committee shall be empowered to act on behalf of the Parish Council in all matters concerning staff pay and conditions of employment, subject only to the restrictions above.
- c. The committee shall be empowered to act on behalf of the Parish Council in respect of tenders, quotations, contracts and appointment of contractors, subject always to the expenditure restrictions outlined and to compliance with relevant standing orders and financial regulations.

Notes:

- (1) Provided Full Council has approved the maximum amount and purpose of the expenditure, approval of a quotation or tender, or appointment of a contractor, shall be at the discretion of the committee.
- (2) Where an existing contract is being renewed or awarded to a different contractor or contactors, Full Council approval shall only be required if costs will increase by more than £7,500 as a result.
- d. The committee shall be empowered to determine fees to be charged by the Council.
- e. The committee shall be empowered to appoint an internal auditor on the Parish Council's behalf.
- f. Subject to compliance with Standing Orders and Financial Regulations, the committee shall be empowered to approve risk assessments and policies and procedures for controlling risk on the Parish Council's behalf.
- g. Subject to compliance with standing orders, financial regulations, the expenditure restrictions outlined above, and the proviso that any covenants or leases shall require final approval by Full Council, the committee shall be empowered to act on the Parish Council's behalf in respect of legal and financial arrangements relating to the Cherry Tree, KGV and Six Acres sports and recreational facilities, and the management and maintenance of those facilities.
- h. The committee shall be empowered to act on the Council's behalf in respect of the Freedom of Information Act and GDPR.
- i. The committee shall be empowered to take appropriate action in respect of alleged breaches in the Code of Conduct. This will involve liaison with the District Council's Monitoring Officer

5. Responsibilities and Main Functions

- a. The committee shall be responsible for ensuring that the Council's finances and resources are managed in a responsible and prudent manner, and assessing financial, contractual and organisational risk and the impact of expenditure on the Parish Council's reserves and long-term plans on an ongoing basis.
- b. The committee shall examine the Council's accounts and the annual return.
- c. The committee shall monitor the income and expenditure of the Parish Council and its committees throughout the year, ensuring that the amounts concerned are consistent with approved budgets and that any income shortfalls or expenditure in excess of budgets will not adversely affect the Council's overall financial position.

- d. The committee shall consider budget proposals from the Clerk and committees, and agree upon an overall budget, reserves policy and precept requirement every year subject to final approval by Full Council.
- e. Subject to approval of amounts in excess of £7,500 (or £7,500 per annum in the case of transfers to earmarked reserves) by Full Council, the committee shall delegate spending powers to standing committees by way of:
 - (1) An overall discretionary budget for each financial year.
 - (2) Additional budgets in respect of specific projects as appropriate.
 - (3) Earmarked reserves.
- f. All members of the committee shall (if they choose to be) be authorised signatories on the Parish Council's bank and on-line accounts; any two to sign.
- g. The committee shall examine the reports of internal and external auditors, ensuring that any recommendations are complied with and that any shortcomings highlighted in the reports are addressed as soon as possible.
- h. Subject to the provisions of any leases or other legal agreements, the committee shall be responsible for overseeing the maintenance, management, regulation, security and development of Cherry Tree, KGV and Six Acres sports and recreational facilities, and ensuring that they are fit for purpose and maintained in such condition as to be safe and welcoming to visitors.
- j. The committee shall carry out a formal overall review of risk assessments at least annually, ensuring that any unacceptable risks or shortcomings in assessment are addressed as soon as possible.
- k. The committee shall ensure that the Parish Council maintains adequate levels of insurance cover, reviewing the schedule of cover annually on renewal.
- 1. The committee shall ensure that the Parish Council's standing orders and financial regulations are reviewed from time to time, submitting any amendments to Full Council for approval.
- m. The committee shall ensure that the Council has in place formal grievance and disciplinary procedures for its staff.
- n. The committee shall ensure that proper records are kept of the Parish Council's properties and significant assets.
- o. The committee shall ensure that all meetings of the Parish Council and its committees are conducted in accordance with standing orders, financial regulations and terms of reference, and with due regard to NALC guidelines on chairmanship.
- p. The committee shall take whatever advice it deems necessary to ensure that the Council is fully aware of its legal rights and obligations.
- q. In addition to all of the above, the committee shall put in place whatever internal controls it considers necessary to ensure that the Council's resources are properly managed and that rules and regulations are complied with.
- r. The committee shall review the effectiveness of the Council's internal control and internal audit annually.

Establishment

- s. New councillors the committee shall make recommendations regarding councillor vacancies;
- t. the committee may make recommendations for the number and purpose of Council committees and working groups
- u. The committee shall be responsible for the review of and recommendations to the full PC regarding:
 - a. Salaries, pensions and pay awards
 - b. Staff appraisal and disciplinary matters
 - c. Job descriptions, benchmarking staff roles and recruitment

		Cost Centre Budget	Actual 6 months	Variance 6 month Fo	precast to March 2024 F	Expenditure from Reserve Bud	get 24-25 Notes	
Running the Coun	cil	Duuget Duuget	au o montris	and a month in			6 2- EU HOLES	<u> </u>
5	Audit	650.00	198.00	30.46%	702.00		650	
	Legal/Consultancy less recoveries	140.00	0.00	0.00%	0.00		0	
	Subscriptions	100.00	500.27	500.27%	500.27		550	
	Clerk and Environment Officers	40,140.00	17,085.15	42.56%	35,770.00		37,000	
	Cllr Expenses	150.00	0.00	0.00%	0.00		0	
	Insurance	2,800.00	1,691.29	60.40%	1,691.29		1691.29	
	Recruitment and Training	350.00	0.00	0.00%	0.00		200	
	Administration	860.00	0.00	0.00%	0.00		0	
	Home Office	0.00	60.00		60.00		60	
	Hall Hire	860.00	89.00	10.35%	190.00		200	
	Office & IT	430.00	1,645.37	382.64%	1,645.37		1000	
	Community shed subscriptions	0.00	175.00		175.00		0	
Total - Running the		46,480.00	21,444.08	46.14%	40,733.93		41351.29	
					,			
Community Service	es							
	KGV Inspections and Maintenance	830.00	213.60	25.73%	500	350.00	500	
	Community Events	1,900.00	1,998.35	105.18%	1998.35		1900 1448.35	for coronation day £480 old invoice for portaloo
	Youth Services	6,480.00	1,026.16	15.84%	4180		8500 £2,000 t	o include hall hire
	Streetlights and Maintenance	4,970.00	3,573.34	71.90%	7000		8000	
	General Services e.g. Drainage	900.00	2,226.40	247.38%	226.4		1000 960 for I	Hayes Lane Drainage 1226.40 on defibrillator at Slinfold stores
	Bins/Litter Equip	1,640.00	750.08	45.74%	1619.68		1700 1153.36	Dog bins 324 litter bins P/A £132 litter picking equipment
	Grass/Hedge Cutting/Maintenance	2,890.00	3,274.94	113.32%	4000	2500.00	4500	
	Newsletters/Promotions	2,600.00	1,871.35	71.98%	3300		3500	
	Community Improvement Projects	1,620.00	1,420.57	87.69%	2840		3000 Cosy Cat	fé
	Grants	1,500.00	34.85	2.32%	200	20995.40		
Total - Community	y Services	25,330.00	16,389.64	64.70%	25864.43	23845.40	32600	
Total Expenditure		71,810.00	37,833.72	52.69%	66,598.36		73951.29	
Income				Ì				
income	Precept	66,220.00	66,220.00	100.00%	66220		66220	
	Rent and Interest	2,100.00	500.00	23.81%	6000		3000	
	Other	0.00	750.00	23.01/0	0000		0	
	Shed subs	0.00	175.00		175		0	
	Misc		173.00		1/3		0	
	Section 104				30000			
	CIL	0.00	34664.16		34664.16		0	
	Coronation Grant	0.00	750.00		750		3,492.00	
	Environment Cleansing	0.00	2,944.92		2944.92		3,432.00	
	Cherrytree Insurance and maintenance	0.00	595.39		2944.92		2,000.00	
	VAT Reclaim	0.00	1,041.73		2000		2,000.00	
Total - Income	VAT INCUMINI	68.320.00	1,041.73	157.55%	142754.08		74712	
Total - Income		Movement to reserves	37609.08	157.55%	67609.08		/4/12	
			70,032.12		75145			
	Net Income/Expenditure		32,198.40		8,546,64		760.71	
			,		-,			